Mastercreation TFS

From: Kumar Dhulap

Sent: 16 May 2024 15:32

To: Mastercreation TFS; Noel Dias

Cc: Shruti Shroff; Rakesh Karande; Soni Viswanathan; Rajan Desai; Anup Salvi; Parag Pandey; Anuj Dubey
Subject: RE: Roadster Hospitality Vendor block for payment.

Dear Omkar,

Pls unblock below Vendor code

RV232415573 | TFSKPL | V0000820 | ROADSTER HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED

Thanks

Kumar Dhulap

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 2:17 PM

To: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; Rakesh Karande <rakesh.karande@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan
<soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Roadster Hospitality Vendor block for payment.

Dear Team,

We have blocked below vendor for payment.
RV232414251 | TFSPL | V0002460 [ ROADSTER HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED
RV232415573 | TFSKPL | V0000820 [ ROADSTER HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED

Thanks & Regards,



Omkar Sawant

From: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 14 May 2024 12:12

To: Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; Rakesh Karande <rakesh.karande@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan
<soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Roadster Hospitality Vendor block for payment.

Importance: High

Yes please block the payment till further instruction.

Thanks Regards,
Noel Dias.
Brand Development.
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From: Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 14 May 2024 11:19

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; Rakesh Karande <rakesh.karande@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Roadster Hospitality Vendor block for payment.

Dear Noel,
As discussed and confirmed by you. We are giving instruction to Master team to block below vendor for payment.

Dear Omkar — Pls do the needful



Location | Vendor No. Vendor Name

TFSPL V0002460 Roadster Hospitality Private Limited

Kolkata | V0000820 | Roadster Hospitality Private Limited

Thanks



